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Professor F. H. Bonjer
Secretary General, International
Ergonomics Association
Nederlands Instituut voor
Praeventieve Geneeskunde TNO
P.0. Box 124, Leiden, Holland

Dear Frederick,
Thank you for your letter dated 6th May.

On page 2 of the minutes of the council meeting there is a
confusion about affiliated and federated members. I am under
the impression that they were all accepted as federated members.
Please correct these points as I have done on your draft, here
enclosed,

I have corrected and written a new draft of the minutes of
the 4th General Assembly which you will find enclosed. I
hope you will agree with it.

I know nothing about a 2nd symposium on sitting posture. I
should very much appreciate it if you could let me know as
soon as you hear something more precise.

With best wishes,

Yours,



